October 15, 2024

Jon McCraw, City Manager
City of Diamondhead

5000 Diamondhead Circle,
Diamondhead, MS 39525

RE: Noma Dr. Channel Dredging.

Dear Mr. McCraw

Bids were received on Tuesday, October 15, 2024. Two (2) bids received and
reviewed for inclusion of appropriate bidding documents. Attached is the certified
bid tabulation for the project including the breakdown of unit prices.

JE Borries Inc. was the apparent lowest and best bidder with a submitted total
bid of $357,00.00. Upon review of the bid, it is my opinion that the bid submitted
by JE Borries, Inc. will be sufficient to successfully complete this project to the
satisfaction of the City of Diamondhead.

We have discussed with JE Borries, Inc. the project details and scope of work.
They are fully aware of the project requirements and are comfortable with the
schedule for completion of the project. I recommend awarding the project to JE

Borries, Inc

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

b/‘ﬂ,{/rvl M ( P, E.
Jason Chiniche, P.E.

Enclosure

407 Highway 90 - Bay St. Louis, MS 39520 - O: (228) 467-6755 - F: (844) 273-1291



15-057-147 Ci
Bid Open

of Diamondhead Noma Dr Channel Dred

Project

: Tuesday, October 15, 2024, at 10:00 AM local time

Bid Location: 5000 Diamondhead Circle, Diamondhead, MS 39525

Bid Tabulation

J.E. Borries Inc.
2816 Front St.

Gill's Crane & Dozer Service, Inc.
116 Marlin Drive

Pascagoula, MS 39567 Slidell, LA 70461
ITEM NO. |ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY| UNIT | UNIT PRICE EXTENSION | UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

01500 A |Mobilization 1 EA | $ 33,000.00| $ 33,000.00| $ 150,000.00 | $ 150,000.00
02200 A |Removal of dredged Material 4000 CY | $ 25.00( $ 100,000.00| $ 60.00 | $ 240,000.00
02200 B Transportation of Dredged Material to Beneficial Use Site 4000 CY |8 25.00( $ 100,000.00| $ 40.00 | $ 160,000.00
02200 C |[Placement of Dredged Material at Beneficial Use Site 4000 CY |[$ 30.00 | $ 120,000.00| $ 30.00 | $ 120,000.00
02200 D |Removal & Disposal of Debris, Obstructions & Unsuitable Material 40 CY | $ 100.00 [ $  4,000.00]| $ 100.00 | $ 4,000.00

TOTAL BID $357,000.00 $ 674,000.00

* Mathmatical errors have been corrected
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE TABULATION OF BIDS SHOWN HEREIN
IS ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.
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